Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Scrutiny Review - Engaging with Hard to Reach
Communities

MONDAY, 11TH JANUARY, 2010 at 10:00 HRS - HORNSEY VALE COMMUNITY CENTRE,
60 MAYFIELD RD, N8 9LP. MEETING ROOM 1.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou and Aitken

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (late items

will be considered under the agenda item which they appear. New items will be dealt
with at item 9 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST



A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is being considered must disclose to that meeting the existence
and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or it is related to the determining of any approval, consent,
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the code of conduct.

NOTES FROM MEETING HELD ON 21ST DECEMBER 2009 (PAGES 1 - 8)
To approve Notes of the meeting held on 21%' December 2009.

ADULT, CULTURE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES (PAGES 9 - 14)

To hear from Jodie Szwedzinski, Strategic Planning and Policy Officer, Adult, Culture
and Community Services.

DRUG AND ALCOHOL ACTION TEAM
To hear from a representative of the Drug and Alcohol Action Team
DISCUSSION ON ISSUES ARISING

To discuss issues arising during the course of the review and possible
recommendations for the final report.

DATE OF FINAL MEETING
Date: Wednesday 24" February
Time: 10.30-12
Venue: TBC

Aim of meeting — to discuss final report and recommendations before submission to
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

Ken Pryor Melanie Ponomarenko
Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Principal Scrutiny Support Officer
Services Tel: 020 8489 2933



5™ Floor Fax: 020 8489 2533

River Park House Email:
225 High Road Melanie.Ponomarenko@haringey.gov.u
Wood Green k

London N22 8HQ



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

Page 1

'SU0ISSaS
ul dolp pue sAanins auoyd aq pjnom juswabebus Jo woj }saq syl dnoib abe siyy 104
' Jood awi, Ajjesauab ale Aay) se yum abebua 0} }noiyip 1sow 8y} ale sIAGG-GZ pabe asoy |

"sloploysses| 00G ¥
Aj@rewixoidde yum AsbuueH 1oy sewoH yium saioueus) 005 9| Ajl@lewixoldde ale alay |

AabuueH

‘AabulieH 1o} awoH ‘Aalypos uowis woly uonejussald e paalgoal [aued ay | 1O} SBWOH — G
bunoaswi 1sg)

panosddy 3y} wolj S8IoN —

1saJi8)ul

BUON JO suonelepaq — ¢

SUON ssauisng uabin —¢

YUOA 2113 10010 ues[ ‘Ja|Mo Jaleblie

aouasqe
Joj salbojody — |

S3JON

way|

oyualewouod alueg|\ ‘Asjie a|laydi
‘WeH yelseg ‘pIeN,O UIA[BY ‘eBnuapy Ay wsapenjey iy ‘Aaiypos uowis ‘Rol||3 yiey Isuliiy pJeyory ‘(JreyQ) (ing Jj|9 :juasalid

600¢ 1oqWiad9a( ,.1.¢ AEpUO\ UO pjoy buneaw woij S8joN Helq
SeniuNnwIiwiod yoeal 0} pJey Uyim buibebug — malAay AURNIoS




Page 2

"Jopuab *6°9 1081400 S| UOIBWIOJUI DISB( BY] JBY} 8INSU/SaYE}SIW aYew },.uoq
[lom awi s 8|doad asn

S||eo uinjay

:a4n}ny Ul 8bebus 03 Bulm ale ajdoad jey} ainsus 03 sajdiould oiseg

"0} pauajsl|
os|e aJse g|doad Jajainb ayj jey) ainsua 03 pasN ‘9|doad pnoj, }noge |njaied aq 0} PesN

"abpajmouy pue uonew.ojul
Bulleys usym sawoo)no Jayoinb uieb o) Aljigqe ay) pue passass sdiysiauped jo souepodu)

"2inINJ 8y} Ul aJow YyesH Yim yiom o) suejd AebulieH 1o} SawoH

"SO9PIA 8Y} WOl asIm yjeaH dn payoid sem BuiyjoN

‘pJemy a9110el1d 1s8g [BUOIIEN B UOAA

"9]B)Sd 9UOo Uo eale saweb e 69 ‘sjuswaroidwil SNOLBA Ul pa)Nsay

"SO3PIA 8Y} WOy

pauleb sem yodlym uolewlojul ay) aleys o} siauped 0} UMOYS Uaaq aABY SOSPIA 8y |
‘aAnoadsiad s,uosiad BunoA e wouy sejesa ay) ojul ybisul poob
Aian e yum AabulieH Joj sawoH papiaoid siy| "9as 0} | pjnom Aay} sjuswanoidwil Jeym
pue 8)e1sa J1ay) JO SOBPIA 8)nUILW US) HWQgNS 0} PaySe aJam Sa)e}sa Inoy uo ajdoad Buno A
:9|doad BunoA yum juswabebua |nyssaoons Jo ajdwex]

‘g|doad ay) 106.4e) pue Aym pue 03 yeads 0} Juem NoA oym mouyj

"uoIsn[ouod auobaloy e Apealje S| alay} usym Jou pue

21do} 8y} ojul }ndul [eal e ayew 0} Ajunuoddo ue aAey sjdoad uaym Buibebus aq Ajuo pjnoys
‘SafiAoe

swabebus jnoge Bupjuiyy usym sjulelysuod awln s,aidoad Jo aieme aq 0} posu e S| a1ay |
‘sal| Aynaiyip ay) ataym si ajdoad Buibebus Ajjenjoe 1ng Aseas siI ajdoad Buiyoeay




Page 3

‘SalJelql| WoJj unJ OS|e Sa2IAISS 9)l||91eS
"'swiioy 1no Bulpy 6 8 8yl |eal, yum adoo 0} sjdoad s|geus 0} Joddns sapinoid

"901jod 8y} wou} syo-di uo yJom os|y ‘aq Aew sjdoad aasijaq Aay) aleym
seale sjablie) pue ssyoimpues pue saned ‘©8)j0o ‘es)] sepinoid 82IAI8S YoealinQ “juswies.)
ojul yoeal 0] pJey aq Aew oym asoy) 186 0} swie yoiym swwelsboid yoeal 1no ue suni Oigng

"saljlunwwon
Joj |leaq maN pue (AsbuueH SHN pue 1ouno) AsbulieH usamyaq Buipuny pajood) wes |
uonoy [oyooly pue Bnig AsbuueH syl Aq papuny si pue suosiad 9 Jo yeis e sey D|gNg

‘Aiieyo e mou si pue juiod siy) wodj pspuedxs dnoib ay] "asn

-SIW 92ueIsSgns punoJe uoneonpa pue uoddns Jaad sapinoid dnoib sy -uoddns sy Jo pud
ay) je 9|doad 10} uaAeY ajes e se s1asnh 92IA18s-xd Jo dnoub e Aq €00z ul dn 1es sem D|gNg

olang ‘Jebeuely 109l0id ‘PIEIN,O UIASY

Ajlunwwon ayj ojul
soeg Ajun Buibuug -9

"9SIMIBY}O OS SS3| pue way}
0} Jueuodwi s anssi ay) uaym abebuas Ajuo uayo |im ajdoad jey) Jaquawal 0} Jueuodwil si

"9JOW PasI|In 8g P|N02 SIo||IounoY Jo abpajmouy

‘pasiubooal syueus) Ajyuapi 03 sdnolab ojul Buljjup uay) pue sdnolb BuiApuspl
punoJe senss| ‘ewwelbold sswoH Juadsaq ay) punole aoe|d Buie) ale jey) sabueyo
ay) Jo sabenbue| juaiayip yeads oym ajdoad wioyul 0) suop Buiaq si 1eym o0y se Aienp)

"sdiysuonejal urejuiew pue pjing o} }N2IYIp 8g Ueo Jl 1ey) suesw
Jaaouiny ybiH "SJ821Q JO JBAO UIN) 8Y) 0] 8Np OS|e pue Jadlli0 8y} uo Buipuadep ajqelieA aq
ueo siy| -ejdoad 0 1no yoeal si9olO JUsWwabeue JuBUS | YoNw MOY punoJle Uuoissnosi(




Page 4

:100loud ayy Ag uayeuspun aq |Im sanlAloe oyinads Buimojo) ay |

‘eale DN ay} ul 8jdoad BunoA

Jo Buiaqo pue yijeaH 8y} yim paultaouod salouabe auljuoly Aq Bupjiom Jo shkem mau
alojdxa |m 108loud ay) Ajjenuassy -ejdoad BunoA 0} ejelidoidde ale jey) sawi je syied pue
S9Jeo ‘s}galls se yons Alojnia) umo aisy) ul 9jdoad BunoA Buibebua aajoaul |im 108loud ay |

‘8002 JOqWIBAON UI p|ay ‘JuaAs yjeaH s,a|doad
BunoA e 1e eale (DAN) SaUNWWOY) 1o} |ea MBN Y} Ul pasiel Sanss| ssalppe 0} Swiy
Joafoud YyinoA InQ yoeay

‘sdeb ay} ||1} 0} JopJO Ul BUOP 8q ued Jeym pue sdeb ay) 1e 00| 0} s)oam XIS AlaAs S}
awuwelbold siaqiop Juswabebug

‘Aemyied;dn Bupjui ale selouabe pue suoljesiueblo Jualayip ayy moy e Buiyoo|
Alenoiued ‘uonuanald SSBUSSSIOWOH UO MaIAal aininy e Jo AJjiqissod ay) punoJde uoissnasi(g

*Jayun) swwelboid sy 1no Buijjol Jo sujeuag a8y} UO UOISSNISI
"SaloueUa) JIsy) Buiso| way) Jusaaid o) peau Asy 1ey) djay ay) 186 0] sjdoad sjgeus
01 Sl Wie 8y | "siealle Jusl YlIm [eap Oym siao1jo Buisnoy Joj 0Lz Atenuer ul papiroid
aq 01 anp SI 8|ge|ieA. S8JIAISS 8] pue asn-siw aoueIsgns Jnoge awwelboid Bulures |

‘s}au ay) ybnouy) buiddis
a)doad juanaid 0} |e1onid os|e si suoljesiueblo usamiaq UOIIEdIUNWWOD PUB UOIBUIPJIO0D)

‘dojenap

0] Buiuuibaq 1snl Ajuo aie s82IAIaS Ul S}ORIUOD D1j108ds pue suonesiueblo Yyjim syull [ewlo
‘8wl JOAO0 sp|ing diysuone|dy ‘81noJ uoiedIuNwWWod [ewlo) ou — diysisuped ay) ssosoe
uo Buiob si jeym mouy 0} yinow o pJom uo Ajas os|y “Aay si Buppiom diysisuped poog)




Page 5

"seunes pue sia)Iom xas Aq pasn Bulaq ale Yolym Sie|l Ul ‘0S| 'SISNI0M X8S ale aiay) Mou

Aay1 a1aym seale os|e pue [1Iouno) ay) Aq palnuapl usaq aAeY Jey)l SIONJOM XS UlIM YIOAA
‘|e1onJo alojaiay) aJe sadlAIes asay) ‘pabpnl Buiaq

10U ale Asy) 1By |98} SIo)JOM X8s 1ey) Juenodw| “99IAISS 8uloq POO|d S, Uy 1S O] S|ellajoy
"0)9 s)s8) ‘uoijdesenuoo spiroid 01 D1UIID YiesH |enxag palealpap B se Zo0gz Ul paysiigels]

"Japiog AsuyoeH 8yl SSoioe YJOAN
"S]9a.)S JJO pue uo AsbulieH pue pjaug ul SI9)I0M Xas 10J 108loid

Aalied a||aydIN — [[BD UO Y)|eaH [enxaS

1ed
uo yyesH |enxes — /

awu) yum builesqg o

Bulojusy pue Buiyoeo) a7 e

juswAojdwg pue Buluiel] ‘sieaie) e

(221ApPY |EIOUBUIH pUB 82IAPY BuisnoH ‘@oIApy siijauag) Auanod Buipoe| e
asloJox3 pue Bune] yjeay

UOIJEWIOUI PUB 8DIAPY U}|ESH [BnXag e

Buowsg Buminp

UOIJEWIOU| PUB SJIAPE [OYOJ|Y  *

uoneuw.ojul pue adlApe Bniq




Page 6

‘pa1eonpa aq 0} poau SaJINIBS O

‘suonenyis Jenoiued ul saajlesway) bund ale Asy) se djay ay) anlasep
Aluessaoau j,uop Aay) ey |99} aidoad asaym payoepe ewbis e si alay) AjoAljeuis)e
— way} djay 0} MOy MOuy| },UOP 810)848Y) PUB SOUB|OIA J1}SBWOP JO WIDIA B 8 OS|e

Aew JayJom xas e Moy puejsiapun 0} pJey )l puly aidoad 6 8 Buipuejsiapun Jo doe] o
"SPaau 9SN-SIW 80UBISgNS SE ||9M SB I9)I0M X8S

‘60 sanssi [enp yum ajdoad djay 0} moy mouy SAem|e Jou op S82IAI8S — Sanss! |eng  ©

ewbng o
"'SpPaau aJinjny 10} dUo sdaay pue BuUO IS)IO0M X8S By}
soAIb ‘sajeoliad yuig Joj saidde HOHS "way) djay 0} alay)] ale Yyolym SadIAISS ay)
WwoJ} sanssi Jo spupy asay) buiajos ul djay ou si alay| "sadiAlas Bumeb way) jusaaud

ued yolym uoneosipuapl Aue aAey Jou Op USYO SI9NJOM X8S — UOIIBIIIIUSP| JO Moe] o©
"dn aAIb 1sn[ 0y pus) aidoad "8y JIoy} ul AJljIge)s 1o 8injonJ)s
[eal ou yum uosiad e 1o Bumnd 1o Alaa aq ues yoiym aouejsisse 106 0} Jopio ul

ybnouyy ob 0} sessaso.d Jo S}0| usyo sI alay) jey) buleay — sdooy ybnouyy buidwnp, ©
L, @NIJUBDUI BY] SI dI8y)\), J9Iom xas e se Buppiom pue sbnip Buisn doys

0] aAljuUBdUl Aue aAey jou Aew Aay) uay} awoy e 8ABY JOU SBOP dUOBWOS JI — BuisnoH ©
"90IAIBS JIBY}

SS900E 0} 9|geun S| Uay) pue OgsSYy ue uaAIb s Jexiom xas e JI ‘68 suoieso| adlneg  ©
(o1u1jo 8y} Buipuaye anunuod 0} SI9YIOM X3S 9|qeud

0] spJeo 181sA0 uo Asuow sapinoid DOHS) "SI8Sn d2IAISS 10} SIS0 |[9AB) JO MoB] ©

‘Alepunoq ssoud ajesado 0} 8|ge Jou ale YoIym S82IAIeS  ©

:slalleg

‘goljoeld ajesun
1o} paJayo aq Aew Asuow alow alaym 68 xas ajesun pue sbnip paiseys/esnge Bnip punoie
sanss| [|3S aJe a1ay] INg Y)jeay |enxas Jiay) ssalppe Asy) ey} ainsus Ajjeiauab siayiom xag

"sJayJom |enbull-iq sey mou DOHS
‘pajeoldwod )1 axew yoiym sanssi abenbue| pue Ajijeba| — siayiom xas juelbijy




Page 7

Allesauag) -uoddns pue djay pasu oym ajdoad 1oy shkemyied/sassaoold punole uoissnasiq
‘pabpamouoe st DOHS pue D1gNg Uiog Aq papinoid sadlnas 8y} Jo aouenodwl ay |

"IsnJ} JIay} ulejulew pue pjing O} Se ||oM Se Sjual|o JIay) Jo spaau Buibueyo Jans ay) yum |esp
0] Wway) a|jgeua 0} abpajmouy pue s||iys Jo abuel apim e aAeYy suolesiuebio asay) 1e SIoIoAN

“aAnonpo.d Jo [njdjay 10U UsYo SI 8J8Y SBWODIN0 ainseaw o) Bulki |
‘aAlje a|doad dasy Aay) ainsus 0} sI suonesiueblio
9S8 JO 8WO09)N0 2Iseq 8y | "SsadlAIes aAle)jenb aiow apiroid Asy) se D1gNg pue
DOHS se yons suonesiuebio ay) Ag 1no palied Buiaq si 1ey) yJom ay) Ajnuenb o) JnoiyIp SI |

‘sj08loid Mau uo yiom
Jo dojanap o} uonesiueBio ay} J0) }NDIYIP 3 S8y eW sy} — Buipuny 8109 saAlgda1 Aluo DOHS

"saAl| Aep 0] Aep J1ay] JO 1IN0 awi} ayel Ajjejusw 0} siaylom xas Joj Ajlunuoddo ay) sepinoud
os|e yoiym Adesayy ue "6 8 poddns |ewloy a8y} se ||om se uoddns jewdoyul sapinold DOHS

‘Ajorenidoidde paliajal g pjnom Aay) SS0IOB B8WO0D ale SIS}JOM Xas ajew Aue J| “Apuaiayip
ylom Aay) se s18a.ls 8yl U0 ,Uess, JoU Us)O aie 8say) — SI9}JOM Xas ajew 0} se Alanpd

‘pabebua jou ale ajdoad djay 0} aiay) S92IAISS

1ey] ueaw Aew papasu 92UBPIAS JNOYJIM Sie|) Bujlom, Jo 8i1nso|o "B "S1oyJoM Xas 10}
ueauw ||IM SIY} Jeym pue |ig uonelbiww pue aw) ay} Jo suoiedljdwi ayj punole uoissnasi(g
"sbnup ¥ SSe|D JO SIash ale SI9}IOM X8S JO %Ge Ajejewixoiddy

‘(sdnoub sssjpwoy Jayjo 1o} ased ay} Os|e SI SIyl) Sasng JyZ uo 1o
s||lemuie)s e} ul Buides|s punoj 8q Us)O UBD OUM SISXIOM X3S 10} dNSS| Ue S| SSaUSS|oWOoH




Page 8

ssauisng juabin

BUON JO swia)l MeN — 0
Bunssw

010z Aenuer || }X8N Jo 8led — 6

winJo4 yuI

Alunwiwon/a1ealy

‘S}uey) yum psjou uolssiugng -8

"90IAISS YOBa 10} Sjorju09/sjuswiiedap

YoIym édiay 186 o) ybnouayy ob o) paau Aay) pjnom sabeis 1eypn ¢,01 yeads Aay) pjnom
OYM éulod sisuo yoeal Aay) uaym uosiad e 0} suaddey jeym uo Buiddew ssaooud swos
JO SSau|nyesn ay) punoJe uoIssnasiq ‘papasu Aay) jey djay ayy 386 0} a|jgeun pue punoJe
passed Jng S82IAI8S YlIM 10BJUOD Ul Usaq aney ajdoad alaym suoljenyis Jo usAlb sajdwex]

" UlIM 3JoM 0} pley, ate Aay) Jayjaym Jo yoeal 0} piey ale Aay) Jaylaym
punoJe uoissnosig ‘dnoib yoeal 0] piey, e se Aabulieq SHN AQ paljljuapl 9Jom SI9)IOM XaS

"Jau ay} ybnouy dijs 0y uosiad
e 4o} saniunuoddo aiow smoje pue ssadoid ay) sAejap osje sjuiod 10ejuod Aay Jo yoeT

‘Aem ayj buoje
10| 186 ajdoad uayo ey} Buiuesw djay BuLinbal uosiad ay) 01 [nydjay jou ale Aay) 1eyl 3|8}




Page 9 Agenda Item 5

Engaging with hard to reach groups
Adult Services, ACCS

1.0 Who are our hard to reach groups?
Who is considered hard to reach can vary greatly within adult social care.
There are however there are a number of common groups considered hard to
reach in relation to adult services including:
e Older people from some community groups
Asylum seekers
Gypsy/travellers
LGBT communities
BME communities
Some informal carers
Vulnerable adults
Some single parents

2.0 Why are these groups hard to reach/barriers to engagement?

May have misgivings about contacting the local authority when in need
Language barriers

Physical disabilities

Mental health

Lack of time to engage

Lack of interest in engaging

3.0 Policy context in Adult Social Care
Engaging with hard to reach communities is a critical success factor within
adult social care services, to ensure that we are delivering quality services to
our whole community. One key area that adult social care must ensure we do
well is facilitate people to make a positive contribution; including:
e Support to take part in community life, by continuing to engage with
hard-to-reach and minority groups
e Facilitate active voluntary sector engagement and contribution in
improving services for people of all communities
e Take on board all community experiences and views (people who use
services, carers and residents) in how service improvements are
shaped.
Transforming Social Care is another important policy driver in working with
hard to reach communities, with a much higher emphasis placed on local
authorities to facilitate all communities having access to appropriate
preventative, universal services; more choice and control over the
assessment and service planning/delivery processed; and facilitating the
growth of ‘social capital’’ across community groups. The key deliverables of
Transforming Social Care are represented in the diagram below:

! Social Capital describes the pattern and intensity of networks among people and the
shared values which arise from those networks. Greater interaction between people
generates a greater sense of community spirit
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/CCl/nugget.asp?ID=314




Page 10

Infarmation,
advice and Enablement

advocacy

Assistive

Leisure, Technologies

transport

User-led Better housing
organisations options
Meighbours Eiﬁ;;;l

Person-centred

c ;
ommunity support plans

MNetworks

Responsive,

‘olunteers ; ;
flexible services

Figure 1 — the four quadrants of transforming social care

4.0 What we are doing to reach these groups?

4.1 Use of evidence - Needs Assessments

The Borough Profile draws upon a wide variety of information and
data to build a detailed and comprehensive picture of Haringey. It
provides statistical data and analysis on demographics and socio-
economic factors within the borough.

Case Recording We collect information on the equality strands of Age,
Gender, Disability, Religion & Ethnicity. This is reported upon quarterly
and measured against the demographic profile of the borough. This
information is reported into the ACCS equalities forum and to DMT. It
has also influenced the business plans with projects such as free
swimming for over 65s.

Research Governance Framework

In April 2008 we implemented the Research Governance Framework
for social care, an ethics framework, to protect the rights and interests
of social care service users in any research and consultation that
involves them, their personally identifiable data, or the staff who work
with them. As research is completed and the results analysed, the
resulting knowledge will be available to inform strategic planning.

The Joint_ Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) is a continuous
process of gathering information about the current and future health,
care and well-being needs of the population. The JSNA will be used to




Page 11

inform service planning and commissioning strategies, by looking at the
‘big picture’ of the local population, specifically groups whose needs
are not being met. To address some of the knowledge gaps further
needs assessments are being undertaken in relation to:
o Older People (phase 1 complete)
Sexual health (led by NHS Haringey)
Mental Health
Vulnerable children and young people
Population change and growth
Autistic Spectrum Disorder
Learning Disabilities
Alcohol
Turkish/Kurdish Community

O O O O O O O O

These assessments will identify needs of particular groups but may
also identify groups with needs of which we were unaware. For
example the Mental Health Needs Assessment looks at BME access to
mental health services, cultural barriers to accessing mental health
care such as stigma and discrimination and ways to overcome this.

Consultation will be completed as part of each assessment. For
example as part of the Mental Health Needs Assessment, stakeholder
interviews were undertaken with health and mental health services and
service users were engaged through a consultation day.

The development of the JSNA is overseen by a Steering Group with
members form Haringey Council, NHS Haringey, HAVCO and Homes
for Haringey. A new shared data platform for population needs
assessment or Haringey: Our place, Local Information System, is
currently being developed. The JSNA data along with the borough
profile and other needs assessment information will form part of the
evidence base available to partners to use to target resources and
services more effectively.

5.0 Examples of what we are doing to reach these groups?

5.1 Consultation

5.1.1 Experience Still Counts

Older people living in Haringey have been fully involved in developing
Haringey’s strategy for older people, Experience Still Counts by helping to
plan the consultation, participating in a one-day event and focus group
meetings throughout autumn 2008. The information feedback to us by Older
People was used to inform the priorities of the strategy. Pre-consultation, HSP
reps from council, health and the voluntary sector met with older people from
the Older People’s Partnership Board and the Haringey Forum for Older
People to discuss how the event should be organised and what factors
needed to be considered to make this engagement with older people work
effectively.

This included:



Page 12

e Offering transport or help with travel

e Ensuring the event started at an appropriate time for older people, e.g.
giving them time to travel there using bus passes (at the date of the
consultation, freedom passes could be used only after 9.30am).

e Providing refreshments and, if the day included food, ensuring that
choices were culturally appropriate with options for special dietary needs.

e Using the invitation to ask about requirements for hearing loops,
translation needs, food and travel.

Feedback was provided to all those who influenced the development of the

strategy through consultation:

e The strategy, delivery plan, equalities impact assessment and information
on how community views influenced its development can be viewed on
Haringey Council’s website.

e Paper copies of the strategy and delivery plan have been distributed to all
older people who participated in the development of Experience Still
Counts 2009-2012.

e Older people will continue to be engaged in the implementation of the
strategy as the Older People’s Partnership Board has the responsibility
for monitoring the delivery of the strategy.

5.1.2 Haringey Adult Carers Strategy consultation

The following groups were key stakeholders involved in shaping the revised

Strategy (January-April 2009):

e Unpaid adult carers of adults living in the borough of Haringey (via Carers
Register)

e Voluntary sector and community organisations

e Health partners

e Council partners

The main methods of consultation were a questionnaire survey of carers

views and a carers consultation event. A Carers Strategy sub-group, of eight

carers, was involved from the outset in developing the Strategy including

consultation.

5.2 Cultural awareness community events

e Haven Day Centre- a Turkish breakfast to celebrate the last day of
Ramazan Byrami, Diwali celebration and a two day Black History
celebration.

e Abyssinia Court Drop-in Centre Black History Month celebration

These celebrations linked in with the Council’s values of working together,

offering choice, life long learning and the opportunity to socialise to service
users, in the wider context of the Well-being Strategy for Adults 2007-10.

5.3 Surveys and Campaigns

5.3.1 Carers Survey 2008/09



Page 13

150 carers who have been assessed since April 2008 were selected through
using Department of Health techniques for picking random samples.
Translated surveys were provided when required, at the service user’s
request and support was offered in completing the survey if a disability/
language barriers prove completion difficult at the service user’s request.

5.3.2 Claim-It

In September 2008 officers from across the Council, in partnership with staff
from Haringey Citizens Advice Bureau, Haringey Carer’s Centre, Haringey
Age Concern and the Department for Works and Pensions, ran a week long
awareness campaign in Wood Green High Road to promote the uptake of
benefits. Members of the public were given leaflets as they passed on the
street and invited to a benefits check in the Wood Green Library. 500 people
were provided with advice through the Claim It initiative and 200 people were
identified as likely to be entitled to some additional benefits.

5.4 Partnerships

We have revitalised our Carers’ Partnership Board; it is now chaired by the
dignity in care champion, a councillor who is herself a carer, and has 19 other
carers as members, with a high representation from BME communities.

There are a number of other forums that are designed to meet the special
needs of particular groups, all of which have strong representation from a
cross section of community groups — for example: the Learning Disabilities
Partnership Board; Haringey Forum for Older People; and Mental Health User
Forums. This engagement takes place on an ongoing basis, and in many
different forms.

Haringey Forum for Older People (HFOP) have a successful and innovative
‘reaching out’ programme of visits, which enables peer-to-peer conversations
between older residents to capture the views that need to inform
commissioning arrangements. The Forum reports back regularly to the Older

People’s Partnership Board regards the outcomes of their programme visits.

This has for example included:

e Visits to for example, the Phoenix Group, Nigerian Organisation of
Women, African Women’'s Welfare Group, Mitelee Centre, various
Sheltered Housing,

e Reviewing how to get more older men actively involved in the forum itself

Additional engagement includes the following:
Dignity in Care Champion

Older People’s Champions

Public Forums for Leisure Centres
Haringey Mobility Forum

Mental Health User Forums

Learning Disabilities Outcomes Survey
User Outcomes Survey

Haringey LINKk

Patient representatives’ input into customer care standards
Expert patient programme




Page 14

Patient representative on procurement panel for diabetes service users
BME Mental Health Network

BME Mental Health Carers Network

Making a positive contribution sub-group

Haringey Advisory Group On Alcohol — client forum

Haringey Learning Disability Partnership Board

Haringey Learning Disability Partnership Carers Forums

Drug and Alcohol Action Team service user involvement
Drug and Alcohol Action Team carer involvement

6.0 Where improvements can be made?

Increased use of complaints information to improve services

Improved equalities monitoring of services, to inform strategic planning
and service delivery, to ensure services are being accessed by a wider
range of community groups.

Better use of existing data to inform service delivery.

Using ‘Transforming Social Care’ as a lever to enable hard to reach
groups gain access to services where appropriate, and support the growth
of ‘social capital’, including social enterprise.

Developing other innovative approaches to building ‘social capital’,
including strengthening volunteering arrangements, and working with
groups such as ‘Participle’, who have approached the Council to be a
strategic partner in launching their ‘Get Together service (successfully
piloted in Westminster in 2009.) This is a people matching, telephone
based service, using technology to match isolated older people with one
another, offering: individual introductions between people who have similar
interests and hobbies; phone groups of up to 7 members to discuss
specific topics, using teleconferencing technology; trips with group
members, including transport and access to mobility scooter hire; and,
activities at home.



	Agenda
	4 Notes from meeting held on 21st December 2009
	5 Adult, Culture and Community Services

